Mikelle Morra

From: Daman, Alex [Alex.Daman@dhs.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, July 18, 2007 10:08 AM

To: George Li; Susan OConnell; Mikelle Morra; Joann Ekblad; David Krech; ttwg@leo.gov
Cc: James Ball; Pinto, Greg; Pontacoloni, Denise; Williams, Brian <CTR>

Subject: UPDATE: [TT] FCC application status for week of 7/18/07

Importance: High

UPDATE, as noted below:

Please be advised that DOJ, FBI, and DHS have NO COMMENT on the following application(s) :
168 Global (ITC-214-20070621-00241)

The agencies do not request that this application be removed from streamline.

Thanks for your patience.

Alex Daman

Office of General Counsel
Department of Homeland Security
202-282-9940

alex.daman@dhs.gov

This communication, along with any attachments, is covered by federal and state law
governing electronic communications and may contain confidential and legally privileged
information. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any dissemination, distribution, use or copying of this message is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this in error, please reply immediately to the sender and
delete this message. Thank you.

..... Original Message-----

From: Daman, Alex

Sent: Wednesday, July 18, 2007 9:43 AM

To: 'George.Li@fcc.gov'; 'Susan.o'Connell@fcc.gov'; 'Mikelle.Morra@fcc.gov';
'Joann.Ekblad@fcc.gov'; 'David.Krechefcc.gov'; 'ttwge@leo.gov'

Cc: 'james.ballefcc.gov'; Pinto, Greg; Pontacoloni, Denise

Subject: [TT] FCC application status for week of 7/18/07

Importance: High

Good morning,
Please be advised that DOJ, FBI, and DHS have NO COMMENT on the following application(s):

[no additional clearances this week]

Please be advised that DOJ, FBI and DHS request that the following applications be REMOVED
from streamline:

Skywave SES-T/C-20070531-00738, ISP-PDR-20070531-00009,
SES-AMD-20070531-00739 Nortel ITC-214-20070627-00248 SunCom
ITC-214-20070626-00246 Telstra SCL-LIC-20070621-00009

Note: TUnless otherwise advised by DOJ today, please also pull 168 Global
(ITC-214-20070621-00241) from streamline. There is a chance all agencies can advise "no
comment" today on this application.

Please let me know if you have any questions. Thanks.



Alex Daman

Office of General Counsel
Department of Homeland Security
202-282-9940

alex.daman@dhs.gov

This communication, along with any attachments, is covered by federal and state law
governing electronic communications and may contain confidential and legally privileged
information. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any dissemination, distribution, use or copying of this message is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this in error, please reply immediately to the sender and
delete this message. Thank you.



Mikelle Morra

From: Daman, Alex [Alex.Daman@dhs.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, July 18, 2007 9:43 AM

To: George Li; Susan OConnell; Mikelle Morra; Joann Ekblad; David Krech; ttwg@leo.gov
Cc: James Ball; Pinto, Greg; Pontacoloni, Denise

Subject: [TT] FCC application status for week of 7/18/07

Importance: High

Good morning,
Please be advised that DOJ, FBI, and DHS have NO COMMENT on the following application(s) :
[no additional clearances this week]

Please be advised that DOJ, FBI and DHS request that the following applications be REMOVED
from streamline:

Skywave SES-T/C-20070531-00738, ISP-PDR-20070531-00009,
SES-AMD-20070531-00739

Nortel ITC-214-20070627-00248

SunCom ITC-214-20070626-00246

Telstra SCL-LIC-20070621-00009

Note: TUnless otherwise advised by DOJ today, please also pull 168 Global
(ITC-214-20070621-00241) from streamline. There is a chance all agencies can advise "no
comment" today on this application.

Please let me know if you have any questions. Thanks.

Alex Daman

Office of General Counsel
Department of Homeland Security
202-282-9940

alex.daman@dhs.gov

This communication, along with any attachments, is covered by federal and state law
governing electronic communications and may contain confidential and legally privileged
information. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any dissemination, distribution, use or copying of this message is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this in error, please reply immediately to the sender and
delete this message. Thank you.



